

## Contact

saimariejohnson@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sai-marie-johnson-author-12431a78

(LinkedIn)

www.saimariejohnson.wordpress.com  
(Portfolio)

www.facebook.com/  
saimariejohnson (Company)  
www.saijourn.tumblr.com  
(Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Blogging

Creative Writing

Writing

## Languages

French (Limited Working)

Spanish (Professional Working)

## Honors-Awards

PoetryFest Gold Excellence Award

NaNoWriMo 2013 Winner

Honorable Mention

Featured Author in Ground Waters  
Magazine

Featured In Denali Literary Magazine

## Publications

The Selkie Secret

In Empires and Embraces

The Writer's Waterfall

The Softer Side of Texas

# Sai Marie Johnson, Author

MFA: Novelist and Writer/Ghostwriter

Eugene, Oregon

## Summary

A creative writer born in the majestic State of Oregon, where she says her imagination took ahold of her exploring the great forests of the Pacific Northwest. Inspired by the wilderness and the liberalism of her birth city, Sai Marie began telling stories long before she could ever write them down.

With several years experience as both an independent author and now represented by a publisher, Sai knows the ins and outs of the publishing industry and has created a name for herself in the freelance graphic and content writing field, as well as with her novels. Sai's ability to hone in on what works in marketing strategy and design has given her a cutting-edge approach to the newest trends in the industry.

Sai has worked with many USAT/NYT bestselling authors and has a strong network with some of the leading top authors in contemporary romance, urban fantasy, paranormal and horror genres. She has completed several projects and book trailers for these same authors and works daily with them on many different aspects of the publishing industry. She is repeatedly well reviewed as an author under two imprints, her own freelance company, InfinityxCreations and also from her novels released under the Blushing Books imprint.

She has been consistently praised for her efficiency and speed in reaching deadlines with crushing success and is a well celebrated poet, screenplay writer and novelist.

Sai Marie Johnson holds two degrees from Full Sail University, both in Creative Writing; a BFA and an MFA.

---

## Experience

Upwork

Freelance Writer  
January 2019 - Present  
Remote, Oregon, USA

Freelance ghostwriting, content creation, editing/revision, etc.

Hydra Productions  
Ghostwriter  
April 2018 - Present  
Remote, Oregon, USA

Ghostwriting fiction and non-fiction novels, blogs, articles, SEO targeting, Consumer reports, etc.

Blushing Books  
Novelist  
December 2016 - Present  
Charlottesville, Virginia Area

Contemporary Romance, Dark Romance, New Adult, Sci-Fi & Paranormal Romance

InfinityxCreations  
Founder, and Author  
May 2010 - Present

InfinityxCreations was founded in 2010 by Sai Marie Johnson, and is the same independent label which produced her publications.

BankMobile  
Vibe BankMobilist  
March 2017 - June 2017 (4 months)

Venture Data  
Research Interviewer  
February 2016 - March 2016 (2 months)  
Eugene Oregon

Venture Data is a marketing research company, which is subcontracted by other vendors for the purpose of market research, and political surveying. There I worked on various assignments based upon need in both English and Spanish speaking demographics.

eZdia  
Writer  
January 2016 - March 2016 (3 months)

Copy editing, typographical error checking, product listing, and ensuring products were flagged and shown with proper algorithms.

## Touchtalent

### Contributing Writer

March 2014 - 2016 (2 years 10 months)

I am a contributing writer on TouchTalent's Wordpress Blog. Here I write various articles, and pieces to help support TouchTalent artists, and writers gravitate towards their goals.

## Firstsource Solutions Limited

### Chat Tech Support

June 2015 - December 2015 (7 months)

Eugene, Oregon Area

Assisted customers for a leading wireless communications company with technical support issues and account relevant research as per customer chat in request. Received a commendation letter from client supervisor after first six weeks on floor due to outstanding customer satisfaction rating, and ability to write and position statements in such a manner that customers found me exceptionally helpful, courteous, and efficient.

## Starplex Crowd Management Services

### Event Security Guard

August 2014 - September 2015 (1 year 2 months)

Services for various sporting and musical events.

## FCR

### Email CSR

March 2015 - June 2015 (4 months)

Eugene, Oregon Area

Assisted customers for a leading PayPal competitor with setup of their accounts, account relevant questions, and fraud research.

## The Register-Guard

### Delivery Driver

November 2014 - March 2015 (5 months)

Eugene, Oregon Area

Had my own independent route for the delivery of the newspaper as per customer subscriptions.

## Libertarian Global Magazine

Graphic Artist

December 2012 - 2015 (3 years 1 month)

Libertarian Global Magazine is an alternative news media hub in support of the United States Libertarian Party, and the political ideologies which are consistent with the Libertarian party. Libertarian Global Magazine is available online at <https://www.facebook.com/LibertarianGlobal>

At Libertarian Global I have created graphic arts, and designs to go with stories that have been written, and published via the magazine.

## North Creek House of God

Church Secretary

June 2010 - December 2013 (3 years 7 months)

North Creek, Alabama Area

I ran the youth group, and young children's sunday school classes, helped create graphics, publications, and events notifications, helped with church financial records, and upkeep and maintenance of the church.

## U.S. Census Bureau

Enumerator

April 2010 - June 2010 (3 months)

Andalusia, Alabama Area

I was a temporary enumerator in 2010 for the Census that year. Obligations were driving to addresses to complete census statistical data surveys, using maps and gps devices to find locations, filling out surveys as per Census regulations, turning in surveys for collection.

## RAPTURE Worship Center

Secretary

June 2009 - April 2010 (11 months)

Andalusia, Alabama Area

I ran the RAPTURE Facebook site, and helped create graphics, announcements, and other handheld materials, and publications for the church services, and events.

## Maury County Health Department

Volunteer Translator

January 2000 - March 2008 (8 years 3 months)

Columbia, Tennessee Area

Translating for patients who could not speak Spanish, helping to explain symptoms, and the proper means to exercise them from patient to doctor, and vice-versa.

### Venture Data

Research Interviewer

September 2006 - January 2007 (5 months)

Venture Data is a marketing research company, which is subcontracted by other vendors for the purpose of market research, and political surveying. There I worked on various assignments based upon need in both English and Spanish speaking demographics.

### Tranquility Counseling

Transcriptionist

April 2006 - May 2006 (2 months)

Columbia, Tennessee Area

Transcribing counseling sessions from audio tape to scribed format for the Owner/Operator of Tranquility Counseling.

### Allstate

Office Assistant

August 2005 - December 2005 (5 months)

Telephone calls, filing, and other clerical duties.

### Dolex Dollar Express, Inc.

Bilingual Customer Service Representative

January 2005 - July 2005 (7 months)

DoLex, Dollar Express Inc. is a money transfer, and financial institution based in Houston, Texas. They mainly send money transfers via electronic means to Latin American, and other Spanish-speaking countries. At DoLex I was a bilingual customer service agent was responsible for closing the office, and the handling of large deposits, money orders, filing, and translation as needed.

### Reaves Homes and Properties Management

Secretary

March 2004 - October 2004 (8 months)

Columbia, Tennessee Area

I was the sole secretary of Reaves Homes and Properties. Obligations were to file, to rental payments, create work orders, and purchase orders, answer

telephones, data entry, and other clerical duties in addition to translation services as needed.

---

## Education

Full Sail University

Bachelor's of Fine Arts, Creative Writing for Entertainment · (2011 - 2015)

Full Sail University

Master's degree, Creative Writing for Entertainment · (2017 - 2018)